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Sir,

Thanks for the contact info. We'll work out the travel piece on this end.

V/r
Ivan

—Original Message—
From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) [mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 5:19 PM 
To: Ivezic, David M CDR NASC, N3E 
Cc: Doll, Laura; Bridges, Jody G CAPT NASC, N3E 
Subject: RE: Symposium Funding

Redacted Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Ivan,

Understand the issue with Fed vs. State Travel. So we are going to make it easy. PG&E will cover all of 
Capt Bridges travel expenses (Air, taxi/limo, hotel and per diem}. I have cc'd Ms. Laura Doll from PG&E 
on this e-mail and she will be the first person at PG&E to coordinate with. I will make reservations for the 
Captain at the Hyatt Grand for the nights of 6-7 May. He can come the day before and then stay thru the 
second day and we wrap up at noon. There is a dinner the 7th with Capt Shellenberger as the quest 
speaker.

Anything else please let me or Ms. Doll know.

Semper Fi,

BG H

Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, III Director, Safety and Enforcement Division California Public
Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
(916)267-7201
ejh@cpuc.ca.gov
My mission: "No one dies on my watch!"
"No better friend - No worse enemy!"

Please Note: Effective 1 Jan 2013, The Consumer and Protection Division (CPSD) title is now the Safety 
and Enforcement Division (SED). Please make the necessary changes.

—Original Message—
From: Ivezic, David M CDR NASC, N3E [mailto:david.ivezic@navy.mil] 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 10:59 AM 
To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)
Subject: Symposium Funding
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General,

Would you have a person I can contact regarding funding for CAPT Bridges' travel regarding the May 
symposium? As you may guess, the Navy travel system grinds to a halt when we try to discuss State 
funding.

Thank you.

V/r
Ivan

CDR David Ivezic 
School of Aviation Safety 
Associate Director 
850-452-5135 
DSN 922-5135
https://www.facebook.com/navysafetyschool
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MIAGCSqGSIb3DQEHAqCAMIACAQExCzAJBgUrDgMCGgUAMIAGCSqGSIb3DQEHAQAAollSvjCCA3
Aw
ggJYoAMCAQICAQUwDQYJKoZlhvcNAQEFBQAwWzELMAkGA1UEBhMCWMxGDAWBgNVBAoTD1U
uUy4g
R292ZXJubWVudDEMMAoGA1UECxMDRG9EMQwwCgYDVQQLEwNQS0kxFjAUBgNVBAMTDURvRC
BSb290
IENBIDIwHhcNMDQxMjEzMTUwMDEwWhcNMjkxMjA1MTUwMDEwWjBbMQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUzEY
MBYG
A1UEChMPVS5TLiBHb3Zlem5tZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEwNEb0QxDDAKBgNVBAsTA1BLSTEWMBQG
A1UE
AxMNRG9EIFJvb3QgQ0EgMjCCASIwDQYJKoZlhvcNAQEBBQADggEPADCCAQoCggEBAMAswfaNO6
z/
PzzWcb64dCIH7HBBFfyrQOMHqsHD2J/+2kw6vz/l2Ch7SzYBwKxFJcPSDgqPhRhkED0aE3Aqb47X
3l2Ts0EPOCHNravCPSoF01cRNw3NjFH5k+PMRkkhjhS0zcsUPjjNcjHuqxLyZeo0LIZd/+5jdctt
upE0/J7z9C0cvlDEQt9ZiP9qs/qobD3LVnFxBZa7n4DlgEVZZ0Gw68OtYKSAdQYXnA70Q+CZDhv7
f/Wzzl_KBgrH9MsG4vkGkZLVgOlpRMIzO3kEsGUdcSRBkuXSph0GvfW66wbihv2UxOgRn+bW7jpKK
AGO4seaMOF+D/1DVO6Jda7IQzGMCAwEAAaM/MD0wHQYDVR0OBBYEFEI0uwxeunr+AITve6DGicYJ
gHCWMAsGA1UdDwQEAwlBhjAPBgNVHRMBAf8EBTADAQH/MA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBBQUAA4IBAQCY
kYO/
ici79cBpcyk7Nay6swh2PXAJkumERCEBfRR2G+5RbB2NFTctezFp9JpEuK9GzDT6l8sDJxnSgyF1
K+fgG5km3IRAIeio0sz2WFxm7z9KlxCCHboKot1bBiudp2RO6y4BNaS0PxOtVeTVc6hpmxHxmPlx
Hm9A1Ph4n46RoG9wBJBmqgYrzuF6krV94eDRiuehOi3MsZOfBUTth5nTTRpwOcEEDOV+2fGv1yAO
8SJ6JaRzmcw/pAcniqiile2CuRbTnguHwsHyiPVi32jfx7xpUe2xXNxUVCkPCTmarAPB2wxNrm8K
ehZJ8b+R0jiU0/aVLLdsyUK2jcqQjYXZMIIEsjCCA5qgAwlBAglDGI5LMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBBQUA
MF0xCzAJBgNVBAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEw9VLIMulEdvdmVybm1lbnQxDDAKBgNVBAsTA0RvRDE
M
MAoGA1UECxMDUEtJMRgwFgYDVQQDEw9ET0QgRU1BSUwgQ0EtMjYwHhcNMTEwMzExMDAwMD
AwWhcN
MTQwMzEwMjM1OTU5WjB4MQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUzEYMBYGA1UEChMPVS5TLiBHb3Zlcm5tZW50
MQww
CgYDVQQLEwNEbOQxDDAKBgNVBAsTA1BLSTEMMAoGA1UECxMDVVNOMSUwlwYDVQQDExxJVk
VaSUMu
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REFWSUQuTUFSSy4xMDg2NDk2MjQ3MIIBIjANBgkqhkiG9wOBAQEFAAOCAQ8AMIIBCgKCAQEAp9U
V
9dmAwSOSKjvyOQDrERzoARvTQ0kogdne8OVTIRAPLFfKhTomp0utLWLkbEYnrAt4ChG+MIGrh6SL
FR/M5RUJhmpem40Yo353AgjKeWLCG+rtacE3xlOb8NoiNiYrm2S70l/udrbJc5NAfQLX7g8gBPcD
rtmymvKQqlxUAa0xSIBVmrPrEKcciHYZmbCi1+NzmBw4NVauoF5yKMIZWPaGHcfFemC1u+K/O7Rj
+NqCLBxluo99ERs49dpyyGKA8elLVmjoO7R4/lfKutlaoDEuXyEyz4umGmiS5bB3Ky09OouoTLWn
gqpPExc1AeLoWvngxFkAoox8d2flDLImaQIDAQABo4IBXjCCAVowHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUMt/lbfP/
Pin96QyXKVDwohAsbi8wOgYDVROfBDMwMTAvoC2gK4YpaHROcDovL2NybC5kaXNhLm1pbC9jcmwv
RE9ERU1BSUxDQV8yNi5jcmwwDgYDVR0PAQH/BAQDAgUgMCMGA1UdlAQcMBowCwYJYIZIAWUCA
QsJ
MAsGCWCGSAFIAgELEzAdBgNVHQ4EFgQUHGM2PNdyhLH8E30a253No3/OnOQwaAYIKwYBBQUHA
QEE
XDBaMDYGCCsGAQUFBzAChipodHRwOi8vY3JsLmRpc2EubWlsL3NpZ24vRE9ERU1BSUxDQV8yNi5j
ZXIwlAYIKwYBBQUHMAGGFGh0dHA6Ly9vY3NwLmRpc2EubWlsMCAGA1UdEQQZMBeBFWRhdmlkL
ml2
ZXppY0BuYXZ5Lm1pbDAbBgNVHQkEFDASMBAGCCsGAQUFBwkEMQQTAIVTMA0GCSqGSIb3DQE
BBQUA
A4IBAQCZDpqXinPyB50wZoolWZZtuwtN4DVoTIAz6Cm8tJEInQ+UNZWBCtueJtqLcoljYIG9rv24
UK3gW/C4TS9wDR//zelnU104zbCtx5uqZooZejRIDjpH3Z5a2b+elXTQJ8Z34qP8W+KQHbOzqRV1
VPvYkKp165Siyvnr+R6Uf/LnRaRuaRayjm6Kg8ICXNgFVt4Tps2RZWR4mJk76mOFYjZ47UhxKgu5
EL9CMWA2fYIPWUsz9myTIU56tvnxxJEHxf6+pz1wB4cJ0nhmCjreeWwu329r+8EZssi9QLgE/6Q4
Xw0yvo9IO6FGWFWZeGKdUCSavU4Tu/FT+kY9j3cPHfd7MIIE/TCCA+WgAwlBAglDGI5JMA0GCSqG
Slb3DQEBBQUAMF0xCzAJBgNVBAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEw9VLIMulEdvdmVybm1lbnQxDDAKBg
NV
BAsTA0RvRDEMMAoGA1UECxMDUEtJMRgwFgYDVQQDEw9ET0QgRU1BSUwgQ0EtMjYwHhcNMTE
wMzEx
MDAwMDAwWhcNMTQwMzEwMjM10TU5WjB4MQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUzEYMBYGA1UEChMPVS5T
LiBHb3ZI
cm5tZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEwNEbOQxDDAKBgNVBAsTA1BLSTEMMAoGA1UECxMDVVNOMSUwlw
YDVQQD
ExxJVkVaSUMuREFWSUQuTUFSSy4xMDg2NDk2MjQ3MIIBIjANBgkqhkiG9wOBAQEFAAOCAQ8AMIIB
CgKCAQEA8fyJAC1Dk44gkq1ETwN2XhCjeZ9328qAI6BlqbWFXNNWtSTcS+X/oXNjjepxlSOpMWh
RX6F7Hkv+zk7NeA8YBbxjhmKWyhkq3IMa9L9pwH2j7IR1oUq59xGkeEs5Ydq75RThqMxKVHqL2A2
OAx/WivPINIwkNsn42vO1V55PtpGHi+aKfixDvWEG0pgxwndXG2mFzPzLw4bZ9LU7V4hDVUWUFqB
gqnrEGLJmwkgPnOQbvqKeEzwkaCpSSE/Xqhyp9nkmV6nCjiBE2qM26hWPV3uz1YsqbSxiZw1iwOL
PvOUEvBJgmlgxdGksSdPdjmpLS1xATTA5YKXAXd/OMyy6QIDAQABo4IBqTCCAaUwHwYDVROjBBgw
FoAUMt/lbfP/Pin96QyXKVDwohAsbi8wOgYDVROfBDMwMTAvoC2gK4YpaHROcDovL2NybC5kaXNh
Lm1 pbC9jcmwvRE9ERU1BSUxDQV8yNi5jcmwwDgYDVR0PAQH/BAQDAgbAMCMGA1  UdIAQcMBowC
wYJ
YIZIAWUCAQsJMAsGCWCGSAFIAgELEzAdBgNVHQ4EFgQUG3VZ2tYfn9x6JuX9KsXwmddVICEwaAYI
KwYBBQUHAQEEXDBaMDYGCCsGAQUFBzAChipodHRwOi8vY3JsLmRpc2EubWlsL3NpZ24vRE9ERU
1B
SUxDQV8yNi5jZXIwlAYIKwYBBQUHMAGGFGh0dHA6Ly9vY3NwLmRpc2EubWlsMEAGA1UdEQQ5MD
eB
FWRhdmlkLml2ZXppYOBuYXZ5Lm1pbKAeBgorBgEEAYI3FAIDoBAMDjEwODYOOTYyNDdAbWlsMBsG
A1UdCQQUMBIwEAYIKwYBBQUHCQQxBBMCVVMwKQYDVR0IBCIwlAYKKwYBBAGCNxQCAgYIKwY
BBQUH
AwlGCCsGAQUFBwMEMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBBQUAA4IBAQAR6F+5eqp9j0qBeXhW0FXtXtuCnG43j55
x
6kqZsBTOzk+y/8fBs8LKkjvhOZI8P/CTmvl8VGRhcpZ/RXo1ajg42K2RCLQTa7bttgOC6BNwumta 
3eRQwk13XpAoXza3SYC2BSwB7AwtgNlldRYSEYW6jZmRbT3fjeBY8zYRJIBDHm//9JoP+uzQ0u75 
f0WIVksXXt10tAFulGX9coM6NT3Bwg+oq6bXf9J99HS5FilpNh1wglABuldjb4GSU7ZjT1TLfddq 
AJIIchlWAqXY/QL7oYZ6D0ZKzDC6HYnlrCVBjvAcfPtJUc7uHaBrAom+3WNbLzFeB0lnKju1 lejm 
u5zQMIIFjzCCBHegAwlBAglBUTANBgkqhkiG9wOBAQUFADBbMQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUzEYMBYGA1
UE
ChMPVS5TLiBHb3Zlcm5tZW50MQwwCgYDVQQLEwNEb0QxDDAKBgNVBAsTA1BLSTEWMBQGA1UE
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AxMN
RG9EIFJvb3QgQ0EgMjAeFw0xMDAxMTQxNzM5MjdaFw0xNjAxMTQxNzM5MjdaMF0xCzAJBgNVBAYT
AIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEw9VLIMulEdvdmVybm1lbnQxDDAKBgNVBAsTA0RvRDEMMAoGA1UECxMDU
EtJ
MRgwFgYDVQQDEw9ET0QgRU1BSUwgQ0EtMjYwggEiMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBDwAwggEK
AolB
AQCsXxBbPSoH/e7PTsawTj1aoABgUHnCAkVmTzg0gVwcvydgannMppcL1onm2NuVfFc6B+5G5WQq
ExePHTD8Lfo2fzdhJOUUovOiVxxhrkOuA1BmVUbdaif4qXmrXCrlJV1cG/txD7W4FY9flHsDz+6r
kggK5L2joV2D1z3Hn9REEDqiX1/khpRvA6A184PY4bgZn3q6dc8ABdDbl6RqJddpcEXGXXiLB19F
rJ3Wo0tdGM+PTAoRodkR2/mcpdWPnOoPR70lgpT5YJJKFPi6m6ls38oVEaGLOb76GU28uxRv3WB9
spyQB3yAR7mFjLg+o3W5rl53kXPBdYIVuk2G5K27AgMBAAGjggJaMIICVjAOBgNVHQ8BAf8EBAMC
AYYwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUSXS7DF66ev4CVO97oMaVxgmAeJYwHQYDVR0OBBYEFDLfyG3z/z4p/ek
M
lylQ8KIQLG4vMAwGA1UdJAQFMAOAAQAwEgYDVROTAQH/BAgwBgEB/wlBADCBnwYDVROgBIGXMI
GU
MAsGCWCGSAFIAgELBTALBglghkgBZQIBCwkwCwYJYIZIAWUCAQsKMAsGCWCGSAFIAgELEjALBgl
9
hkgBZQIBCxMwCwYJYIZIAWUCAQsUMAwGCmCGSAFIAwIBAwYwDAYKYIZIAWUDAgEDBzAMBgpgh
kgB
ZQMCAQMIMAwGCmCGSAFIAwlBAwOwDAYKYIZIAWUDAgEDETA/BgNVHR8EODA2MDSgMqAwhi5o
dHRw
Oi8vY3JsLmRpc2EubWlsL2didGNybD9Eb0QIMjBSb290JTIwQ0EIMjAyMIH+BggrBgEFBQcBAQSB
8TCB7jA/BggrBgEFBQcwAoYzaHR0cDovL2NybC5kaXNhLm1pbC9nZXRJc3N1ZWRUbz9Eb0QIMjBS
b290JTIwQ0EIMjAyMCAGCCsGAQUFBzABhhRodHRwOi8vb2NzcC5kaXNhLm1pbDCBiAYIKwYBBQUH
MAKGfGxkYXA6Ly9jcmwuZ2RzLmRpc2EubWlsL2NuJTNkRG9EJTIwUm9vdCUyMENBJTIwMiUyY291
JTNkUEtJJTJjb3UIM2REb0QIMmNvJTNkVS5TLiUyMEdvdmVybm1lbnQIMmNjJTNkVVM/Y0FDZXJ0
aWZpY2F0ZTtiaW5hcnkwDQYJKoZlhvcNAQEFBQADggEBAGrAUCmE+NxnE7GW7rpc1OWS+c1kZTO
F
KAugGqtTHYxAF5G6Ztpra7ysjmEBw2c1EVIShXBdoYbnesEcw9hey3e7zFzcGt0EX/ql7bNutbRE
yzo1naBOHMBFtfbUzQZ50ho57CUmcZzZuG+TbNY7NDtnmapfpbhtTMcJ6snAdJnZWYspiZArgZXZ
h/1V+Fh1UqZ/lmhthdZ9rooNLzS/1 yhsxlutvP8bOsZkhaScfYSVn6gDZeR/TcwMdXpKBURYgls5
NE8zPytE8dZ07+98mtjcCxg98uWdUDsjKeX0z2DqYE8cYMEaspxaAgSwfMHJFWrbKq8LCLs+cXqm
POUdRCIxggMyMIIDLglBATBkMFOxCzAJBgNVBAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEw9VLIMulEdvdmVybm1l
bnQxDDAKBgNVBAsTA0RvRDEMMAoGA1UECxMDUEtJMRgwFgYDVQQDEw9ET0QgRU1BSUwgQ0E
tMjYC
AxiOSTAJBgUrDgMCGgUAollBozAYBgkqhkiG9wOBCQMxCwYJKoZlhvcNAQcBMBwGCSqGSIb3DQEJ
BTEPFw0xMzAzMTkxMzQzMDVaMCMGCSqGSIb3DQEJBDEWBBT5m+xZ2TP7uHSiS4PuzdcbVPy7D
DBY
BgkqhkiG9wOBCQ8xSzBJMAoGCCqGSIb3DQMHMA4GCCqGSIb3DQMCAglAgDAHBgUrDgMCBzANB
ggq
hkiG9w0DAglBKDAHBgUrDgMCGjAKBggqhkiG9w0CBTBzBgkrBgEEAYI3EAQxZjBkMF0xCzAJBgNV
BAYTAIVTMRgwFgYDVQQKEw9VLIMulEdvdmVybm1lbnQxDDAKBgNVBAsTA0RvRDEMMAoGA1UECx
MD
UEtJMRgwFgYDVQQDEw9ETOQgRU1BSUwgQOEtMjYCAxiOSzB1BgsqhkiG9wOBCRACCzFmoGQwXT
EL
MAkGAI U EBh MCVVMxGDAWBg N VBAoTD 1 UuUy4gR292ZXJubVWudDEMMAoGA1 UECxMDRG9EMQ 
wwCgYD
VQQLEwNQS0kxGDAWBgNVBAMTD0RPRCBFTUFJTCBDQS0yNglDGI5LMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBAQU
ABIIB
ALLrlOBLXEepvZOOVGj/L6jJZq8VMTVmrO+h4ZR8lviU9BIDLb+vjXKCa+cEkc1lfuSOEZZbOW/W
QuKJ2DEjm0pzaBfvyG0VlcY9IX2niku9YQT/lad+db309kZvHRFMj+l4uaJ7h9U93H7fJG8/XeM
kiPzgeL8S5rT6xtFH/6St3xlApi6GE2Pd9awKoyxf7JCgEXw38nV9RdHSI6y9WikX7pbYSf5WD6l
X/jB80v7SFdL5M20NlwWrQTSAN2QryMqOayFZ+G2kdkT9L9PKJ092FS/fxKi3GPYhxOg7gJa61lm
BmjwV/R+Aq1XKzKnnVVsgHQ8EsLpQelh4eF9ZFsAAAAAAAA=
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